Australian Government



**Department of Health and Aged Care** Therapeutic Goods Administration

# User guide for completing an application for consent to import, supply, or export a medical device that does not meet the Essential Principles

User guide for the consent application form on the TGA Business Services (TBS) portal

Version 3.0, March 2025

#### Copyright

#### © Commonwealth of Australia 2025

This work is copyright. You may reproduce the whole or part of this work in unaltered form for your own personal use or, if you are part of an organisation, for internal use within your organisation, but only if you or your organisation do not use the reproduction for any commercial purpose and retain this copyright notice and all disclaimer notices as part of that reproduction. Apart from rights to use as permitted by the *Copyright Act 1968* or allowed by this copyright notice, all other rights are reserved and you are not allowed to reproduce the whole or any part of this work in any way (electronic or otherwise) without first being given specific written permission from the Commonwealth to do so. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights are to be sent to the TGA Copyright Officer, Therapeutic Goods Administration, PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606 or emailed to <tga.copyright@tga.gov.au>.

# Contents

Introduction	4
Existing devices in the ARTG that do not meet the Essentia	l Principles 4
Devices under assessment for inclusion in the ARTG that d the Essential Principles	o not meet
Multiple devices included in one application	5
Application Fees	6
Fee calculation	6
How to pay	6
Accessing consent to supply application forms	8
Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard overview	9
Application Draft tab	10
Delete draft applications	10
Edit draft applications	10
Application submission tab	11
Application notification tab	11
Start a new application	12
Completing the application form	14
Application details section	15
Non-compliant Essential Principles	19
Device groups	21
Creating device groups	22
Adding devices to a device group	23
Declaration	60
Viewing status of submitted applications	62
Viewing and printing submitted applications	63
Withdrawing an application	66
Notifications related to a consent application	68
Help and Information	68
	68

# Introduction

This document provides guidance on how to successfully complete and submit an application for consent to import, supply, or export a medical device that does not meet the Essential Principles (EPs).

We have modernised the consent application process, moving from a paper form to an online form. The new online form, hosted in the TGA Business Services (TBS) portal now includes exempt goods such as vaping devices, devices with pre-market applications (Application for Inclusion) and devices already included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods (ARTG). The new form aims to streamline the application process and allows for greater functionality, including the ability for sponsors to view the status of their current and previous applications for consent to supply.

The online application form was updated to accommodate vaping devices and accessories, which can be supplied as unapproved medical devices in Australia and must either comply with the <u>Essential</u> <u>Principles (EPs)</u> or <u>Therapeutic Goods (Medical Device Standard - Therapeutic Vaping Devices)</u> <u>Order 2023 (MDSO)</u>, specifically section 7(2).

There are criminal offences under section 41MA and civil penalties under section 41MAA of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* (the Act), for importing, supplying, or exporting medical devices that do not meet the EPs for safety and performance, unless consent has been granted by the Secretary of the Department of Health and Aged Care.

The TGA expects compliance with the EPs, however extenuating circumstances may prevent a sponsor from meeting one or more of the EP requirements for a limited period of time.

# Existing devices in the ARTG that do not meet the Essential Principles

If your device(s) is currently in the ARTG, or you have an application to vary the device(s) or manufacturer's evidence for device(s) that do not meet the EP's, you will also need to apply for consent to import, supply, or export the device(s).

In seeking consent an authorised representative of the sponsor needs to:

- complete and submit the application for 'consent to import, supply, or export a medical device that does not meet the EPs' through the TBS sponsor portal;
- upload all relevant documents as part of this application; and
- pay the applicable processing fees in full.

# Devices under assessment for inclusion in the ARTG that do not meet the Essential Principles

If, during the application for inclusion process, you identify that your device(s) do not meet the EPs, you will also need to apply for consent to import, supply, or export the device(s) at the same time.

In seeking consent an authorised representative of the sponsor needs to:

- complete and submit the application for 'consent to import, supply, or export a medical device that does not meet the EPs' through the TBS sponsor portal;
- upload all relevant documents as part of this application; and
- pay the applicable processing fees in full.

# Multiple devices included in one application

The previous version of the application form allowed sponsors to include multiple medical devices that did not meet the EPs in a single application. Additionally, it accommodated the inclusion of medical devices already listed in the ARTG and medical devices that were part of an Application for Inclusion in a single application.

The new online application will only support multiple medical devices of the same type.

Sponsors cannot submit a single application that includes medical devices already listed in the ARTG, medical devices that are part of an Application for Inclusion, and non-included medical devices (exempt goods, such as vaping devices). If consent to import, supply, or export is required for the different device types (listed in the ARTG, Application for Inclusion and non-included medical devices) sponsors will need to submit three separate applications: one for medical devices listed in the ARTG, one for medical devices part of an Application for Inclusion, and one for non-included medical devices.



#### Note

If you have multiple devices across the different device types (listed in the ARTG, Application for Inclusion and non-included medical devices), you will need to submit a separate application for each of the device types.

# **Application Fees**

The application fee for consent to import, supply, or export applies to **each** ARTG entry/Application for Inclusion/non-included medical device included in the application. Refer to the <u>Fees and Charges web</u> page and Schedule 5 – Fees, Part 1 – General of the <u>Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices)</u> <u>Regulations 2002</u> (the Regulations).

The fee paid for the application is **not refundable**.

#### Consent for devices that do not meet EP 13 and EP 13A

On 29 September 2022, amendments to the *Therapeutic Goods (Medical Device) Regulations 2002* (the Regulations) introduced fee concessions to reduce the regulatory costs for sponsors. The application fee for a consent to supply application has been reduced to a flat <u>fee</u> per ARTG entry/Application for Inclusion/non-included medical device when the medical device does not meet the requirements of EP 13 (information to be provided with medical devices) during the transition period from EU MDD/IVDD to EU MDR/IVDR certification, and EP 13A (patient information materials).

### Fee calculation

Fees are calculated based on the total number of ARTG entries/Applications for Inclusion/nonincluded devices in the consent to supply application.

#### For example:

 If your application for consent to supply pertains to 220 ARTG entries that do not meet <u>EPs other</u> than, or in addition to, <u>EP 13A</u>, the fees are calculated as:

220 ARTG entries						
1 <sup>st</sup> ARTG entry	\$500	\$500				
219 ARTG entries	\$100 x 219	\$21,900				
	TOTAL	\$22,400				

 If your application for consent pertains to 220 ARTG entries that do not meet the requirements solely of <u>EP 13A</u>, the fees are calculated as:

220 ARTG entries						
220 ARTG entries	\$30 x 220	\$6,600				
	TOTAL	\$6,600				

**NOTE:** The above is an example, and the dollar values used may not reflect the current fee. For up to date fees, refer to the <u>Fees and Charges web page</u> and Schedule 5 – Fees, Part 1 – General of the <u>Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Regulations 2002</u> (the Regulations).

## How to pay

There are two ways to pay the processing fees for the consent to supply application.

- 1. **IMMEDIATE PAYMENT:** You can pay the processing fees for your consent to supply application immediately after completing and submitting the application. To do this:
  - a. Calculate the total fees for your application based on the number of ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion or non-included devices, as per the example above.
  - b. Go to the <u>TGA payment page</u> (https://www.bpoint.com.au/payments/TGA)
  - c. In the Biller Code field choose option 9 "Exemption under S41MA device"
  - d. Enter your client ID number in the box provided.
  - e. Enter the consent application ID/ reference number (provided on submission) in the "ARTG No." field to link the payment to your application.
  - f. Enter the total amount of fees to be paid in AUD.

- g. Select the payment method.
- h. Follow the instructions to complete the credit card payment.

Your application and payment will be linked during processing using the TBS Client ID number and the consent application ID provided in the payment details.

2. **PAYMENT AGAINST INVOICE:** If you require the TGA to raise an invoice for payment, simply complete and submit your application for consent to supply, and the TGA will raise and send the submitter an invoice for the processing fees.

**NOTE:** Applications for consent to supply will only be processed once the application fees have been paid in full.

# Accessing consent to supply application forms

- To access your consent to supply application form, log in to the TBS portal.
- In the 'Applications' drop-down menu, select 'Medical Device Post Market Compliance' under the 'Regulatory Compliance' heading (Figure 1).
- You will be taken to the 'PMR Compliance Dashboard' (Figure 2).
- Select the 'Consent for Non-compliance Applications' tile.
- Access the next dashboard to:
  - o Start a new application
  - o Edit an existing application
  - View your previous applications

TGA Business Services					
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care Therapeutic Goods Administration	🕜 Applications -	Documents 👻 🐣 Your T	'GA →		
	Biologicals Biological Application	Adverse Event Reporting	Regulatory Compliance	Listed Medicine	Clinical Trials
	Export Only Medicine	Medical Device Incident	Compliance	Assessed Listed	Manufacturers
	S.26 - Export Only General Listing Composite Pack Export Certificates Listed Product (CLP) Pharmaceutical Product (CPP) Recalls Recall/Non-Recall Submission	Reporting Medicine Shortages Notification Mon-Prescription Medicines Non-Prescription Aedicine Non-Prescription Composite Pack Change Multiple ARTG Entries Substance Evaluation Welcome Page	Medical Device Device()TG Application Class III(JMIW Vanation Class 11,3 In-house IVD Notification Manufacturer Evidence Conformity Assessment IVD Variation Request Change GMDN Help	General Composite Pack Assessed Composite Pack Substance Evaluation Medicine Kit Change Multiple Current Listings Indication and Qualifier Application Label Information Welcome Page	Certification Application Clearance Application Declaration Declaration <b>Prescription Medicine</b> Designation Application Designation Determination Extension Single Medicine Application Composite Pack Application Pre-Submission Variation

#### Figure 1



Figure 2

# **Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard overview**

- On the 'Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard' (Figure 3), you will find options to:
  - View 'Draft' consent applications.
  - View 'Submitted' consent applications.
  - View 'Notifications' related to consent applications.
- Use the search box (magnifying glass symbol) to search for an application by:
  - Name (title) of the application.
  - o Reference number.
- Perform partial text searches by typing an asterisk (\*) as the wildcard character.
  - Sort the table by clicking on the column heading to change the order of:
    - Reference number.
    - o Title.
    - Date the application was created or modified.

Consent for N	Non-compliance Dasl	hboard	
Please select a server	vice below		
Draft Submitted N	otifications		
			Search Q
Reference Number 🔶	Title	Created On	Modified On
CTS-2025-01366	ARTG	14/02/2025 8:58 AM	14/02/2025 9:00 AM
CTS-2025-01365	Application for inclusion	07/02/2025 12:05 PM	14/02/2025 9:03 AM

Figure 3

#### **Application Draft tab**

- The 'Draft' tab (Figure 4) contains all your consent applications that are in draft and not yet submitted by your organisation.
- Click on the down-arrow on the right side of the relevant application.
- Select whether you want to:
  - Edit the draft application.
  - Preview the draft application.
  - Delete the draft application.

Draft	Submitted	Notifications				
				Search	٩	
Reference	ce Number 🔶	Title	Created On	Modified On		
CTS-202	5-01575	Application 01	10/02/2025 3:54 PM	10/02/2025 3:58 PM	Edit	
CTS-202	5-01571	ARTG211	06/02/2025 3:31 PM	06/02/2025 3:31 PM	Preview Delete	
CTS-202	5-01570	TEST APP SA3	06/02/2025 3:18 PM	06/02/2025 3:19 PM	~	

#### Figure 4

#### **Delete draft applications**

- Applications in the 'Draft Consent Applications' (Figure 5) view can be deleted permanently.
  - To delete an application:
    - Click the down-arrow on the right side of the relevant application.
    - o Select 'Delete'.
    - A prompt will appear to confirm your action.
    - o Select 'Delete' to permanently delete the application.
    - o Select 'Cancel' if you do not wish to delete the application.

Delete draft application		×
Are you sure you want to delete this draft application?		
	Cancel	Delete

#### Figure 5

#### **Edit draft applications**

- To continue editing an application:
  - Click the down-arrow on the right side of the application details.
  - o Select 'Edit'.
  - You will be taken to the landing page 'Consent for Non-compliance Application Draft'.
  - $\circ$  Select and complete different sections of the application form.

#### Application submission tab

- Choose the 'Submitted' tab (Figure 6) to view details of consent applications previously submitted by your organisation.
- Note that you cannot edit an application once it is submitted.
- To make amendments to a submitted application, contact the TGA via email at <u>mdconsent@health.gov.au</u>.
  - Requests for amendments will be considered on a case-by-case basis.
  - You may withdraw an application after it has been submitted.
  - For more information, refer to the 'Withdrawing an application' section of the guidance document.

Draft	Submitted	Notifications					
					[	Search	٩
Referenc +	e Number	Title	Status	Created On	Modified O	n Submitter	
CTS-202	5-01402	DPMRS - CTSUAT - R2 - Amanda - NOINCL - 09	Submitted	15/02/2025 2:22 PM	15/02/2025 3:29 PM	TSTPMR- USER01 TSTPMR- USER01	View details     Preview     Withdraw application

Figure 6

## **Application notification tab**

The 'Notifications' tab (Figure 7) allows you to view any notifications related to devices that are part of an approved consent application.

Draft S	ubmitted	Notifications					
						Search	٩
Notification	ID 🛧	Application name	Notification type	Notification status	Response due date	Received date	
CTS-2023-01 Additional Inf	432 - o - 01	Test for SR3454665	Additional information	Expired	17/01/2024 5:00 PM	18/12/2023 10:45 AM	View details
CTS-2023-01 Additional Inf	432 - o - 02	Test for SR3454665	Additional information	Expired	25/01/2024 5:00 PM	18/12/2023 10:54 AM	Preview

Figure 7

# Start a new application



#### Note

Mandatory fields are indicated with a red asterisk (\*) however you are encouraged to provide as much information as possible to enable us to assess your application.

On the dashboard, select the 'New Application' tile to start a new consent application (Figure 8).

Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard
Please select a service below
New Application for Consent for Non-compliance
Draft Submitted Notifications

Figure 8

A window will open in the current view (Figure 9). You will be prompted to provide the following information:

- Name for the application. You can name the application anything relevant or meaningful to your organisation. Providing a relevant name will help differentiate applications over time.
- Select the type of device for which you are seeking consent for non-compliance.

NOTE: Only one type of device can be selected per application.

New Application for Consent for Non-compliance	
Provide a relevant name for your application. It will enable you to differentiate multiple applications over time. *	
This application seeks consent for non-compliance for: *	
$^{\circ}$ Device(s) included in the ARTG	
<ul> <li>Device(s) included in Application(s) for Inclusion</li> </ul>	
O Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion	
Back Create	

# User guide for completing an application for consent to import, supply, or export a medical device that does not meet the Essential Principles V2.2 March 2025

- Select a device category (Figure 10) from the drop-down options.
- Select the 'Create' button to create your new application (Figure 10).
- Your new application will be created, ready for you to complete the different sections of the application.
- The name of your application will appear at the top of the page.

This application seeks consent for non-compliance for: *	
O Device(s) included in the ARTG	
O Device(s) included in Application(s) for Inclusion	
Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion	
Select device category *	
Select	
Select	t
Vaping device	
Other	
Back Create	



#### NOTE:

- An application reference number (consent application ID) is generated at this point (Figure 11).
  - The consent application ID can be found in the 'Application details' section of the form.
  - This ID is quoted in any communication with the TGA regarding this application.
  - It is also used in the payment process if the immediate payment option is chosen for the payment of application fees.
- To save the application to complete at another time:
  - Press the 'Save' button at the bottom of the page.
  - The newly created application will now be available to view on the 'Draft' tab of the dashboard (Figure 11).

Draft	Submitted	Notifications			
				Search	٩
Reference	e Number 🕹	Title	Created On	Modified On	
CTS-2025	i-01575	Application 01	10/02/2025 3:54 PM	10/02/2025 3:58 PM	~
CTS-2025	-01571	ARTG211	06/02/2025 3:31 PM	06/02/2025 3:31 PM	~
CTS-2025	-01570	TEST APP SA3	06/02/2025 3:18 PM	06/02/2025 3:19 PM	~

Figure 11

# **Completing the application form**

To complete the different sections of the application:

- There is an option to 'Expand All' sections at once.
- Alternatively, you can expand one section at a time by clicking the '+' sign on the right (Figure 12).

Home > Consent for Non-compliance Application Draft	
Application details ()	
Non-compliant Essential Principles 🌓	
Device groups ()	
Declaration ()	
Back Save	



#### NOTE:

- At this stage, the sections will be amber in colour, indicating that mandatory information is required before the application can be submitted.
- When all the mandatory information in a section is completed, the section will change colour to green.

# **Application details section**

At the top of this section (Figure 13), you will find:

- The application reference number (consent application ID), which can be quoted in communication with the TGA regarding this application.
- The field with the application name, which is auto-populated with the name you provided when you created the application.
- This is an editable field, and you can change the name of the application by typing the revised name in the field provided.
- The sponsor's name, which will be auto-populated with your company name in TBS.
- The application category, which was selected when you created the application.
- The device category, which will ONLY be shown if your application is in relation to Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion.

Application details 🕛 🛛 –
Reference number
CTS-2025-01575
If you would like to change the name of this application, you can do so in the field below. $^{\star}$
Application 01
Sponsor *
This application seeks consent for non-compliance for
Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion
Device category
Vaping device



Select whether you are seeking consent (Figure 14) for the non-compliant device(s) to be:

- Imported
- Exported
- Supplied

Are you seeking consent for your device(s) to be: *
Select one or more application type(s) from the list below.
Exported?
Supplied?

Figure 14

- Specify the reason for non-conformance to the EP(s) (Figure 15).
- Select one of the provided options in the drop-down menu.
- If a suitable option is not available, select 'Other'.
  - $\circ\;$  A free text box will appear where you must provide an explanation for the non-conformance.

What is the reason for not conforming to the Essential Principle(s)? *	
Select	~
Select	
Is this a result of EU MDR implementation?	
Is this a result of EU IVD R implementation?	
Is this a result of Australian Regulation changes?	
Other	



- Provide an explanation of the real or potential risks (Figure 16) associated with the nonconformance if the non-conforming device(s) were to be:
  - o Imported
  - Exported
  - o Supplied
- You may provide your response by:
  - Typing in the text box
  - Uploading document(s)
- To upload a document:
  - Click on the 'Supporting Documents' folder link.
  - Press the 'Add files' button.
  - $\circ\;$  Microsoft Word, Excel, and Adobe Acrobat documents, with a file size of up to 50MB, can be uploaded.

**NOTE:** As this text box is a mandatory field, if you are uploading a document, please type 'document attached' or a similar description in the text box provided.

What are the real or potential risks associated with the non-conforma supplied? *	ance if the non-conforming device(s) were to be imported	, exported or
Diago trac your answer in hey provided or unlead a decument by using the	he "add files" button. If you are providing your evaluation in	an attached decument
please write "decument attached" in the box below	ne add mes button. If you are providing your explanation in a	an allacheù document,
please write document attached in the box below.		
Before uploading supporting documentation, please check that folders hav files' button or click on the relevant folder.	ve been created. To provide supporting documentation, pl	ease click the 'Add
Sometimes there is a delay in creating the folders. If they do not apper for some quick trouble shooting.	ear after a few minutes or refreshing the page, refer to the	e guidance document
Documents uploaded before folders have been created will not be inc	cluded in your submission.	
		Add files
Name 🛧	Modified	
Emails	26/02/2025.2:33.PM	•
Supporting Documents	26/02/2025.2:33.PM	•

Figure 16

**NOTE:** Sometimes there is a delay in creating folders.

- If they do not appear after a few minutes, try refreshing the page.
- Documents uploaded before folders have been created will not be included in your submission.
- Once you have completed the information in the mandatory fields for this section:
  - The section colour will change from amber to green to reflect that the section is now complete (Figure 17).
- Click the 'Save' button at the bottom of the page to save the information entered so far.
  - You may save the information at any time.
  - o If the mandatory fields are not completed, the section will remain amber in colour.

Your application has been saved successfully	х
Expand All Collapse All	
Application details 🧭	+
Non-compliant Essential Principles ()	+
Device groups ()	-
Declaration ()	+
Back Save	
Figure 17	

From here, you can:

- Click on another section to continue filling in the application.
- Select the 'Back' button at the bottom of the page (Figure 18).
- Click on the 'Consent for Non-compl...' link in the breadcrumb at the top of the page to return to the dashboard.

Home > Consent for Non-compl... > Consent for Non-compliance Application Draft

# **Consent for Non-compliance Application Draft**

Figure 18

# **Non-compliant Essential Principles**

- In the Non-compliant Essential Principles section:
  - Select all the EPs that the device(s) are non-compliant with.
  - Select one EP at a time and provide details as to why the device(s) is non-compliant with that EP.
- Click on the 'Add breached Essential Principle' button (Figure 19) to select an EP.
  - o This will open a pop-out window 'Add Non-compliant Essential Principle'.
  - Select relevant EPs and provide an explanation of how the devices are non-compliant with the EPs.

Non-compliant Essential Princip	les 🕛 🛛 –
Identify all the Essential Principles (EPs) that the device(s) are non-compliant with each EP.	device(s) are non-compliant with. You will need to select one EP at a time and provide details as to why the
Non-compliant EP 🛧	How device(s) do not conform to the selected EP?
There are no records to display.	

Figure 19

- Click on the down-arrow on the right to select the relevant EP that the device(s) are non-compliant with (Figure 20).
- The EPs are listed in numerical order, so you may have to scroll down the list to find the relevant EP, such as EP13A.
- You can only select one EP at a time from the drop-down list.

Essential Principle *		
Select		✓
Select		
EP 1 - Use of medical devices not to c	compromise health and safety	
EP 2 - Design and construction of med	dical devices to conform with safety principle	
EP 3 - Medical devices to be suitable t	for intended purpose	
EP 4 - Long term safety		
EP 5 - Medical devices not to be adve	ersely affected by transport or storage	
EP 6 - Benefits of medical devices to o	outweigh any undesirable effect	
EP 7 - Chemical, physical and biologic	cal properties - EP 7.1 - Choice of materials	
EP 7 - Chemical, physical and biologic	cal properties - EP 7.2 - Minimisation of risks asso	ociated with contaminants and residues
EP 7 - Chemical, physical and biologic	cal properties - EP 7.3 - Ability to be used safely w	vith materials etc
EP 7 - Chemical, physical and biologic	cal properties - EP 7.4 - Verification of incorporate	ed substance
EP 7 - Chemical, physical and biologic	cal properties - EP 7.5 - Minimisation of risks asso	ociated with leaching substances

Figure 20

- Provide an explanation in the free text box on how the device(s) are non-compliant with the selected EP.
- Click the 'Save and Close' button at the bottom of this window to save the information (Figure 21).

Detail how the device(s) is non-compliant with this selected EP *	
Detail now the device(3) is non-compliant with this selected Ef	
	4
	Save and Close

Figure 21

• If multiple EPs are in breach, repeat the above steps to add additional EPs.

**NOTE:** The 'Non-compliant Essential Principles' section will turn green, indicating that the mandatory information has been provided as soon as the first EP has been selected and the reason for non-compliance has been provided.

- To edit or delete these EPs:
  - Click on the down-arrow on the right to edit or delete the EPs that you have added (Figure 22).

Non-compliant Essential Principles 🧹 –			
Identify all the Essential Principles (EPs) that the device(s) are non-compliant with. You will need to select one EP at a time and provide details as to why the device(s) are non-compliant with each EP.			
	Add breached Essenti	al Principle	
Non-compliant EP 🛧	How device(s) do not conform to the selected EP?		
EP 13 - Information to be provided with medical devices - EP 13.1 - Information to be provided with medical devices - general	Detail how the device(s) is non-compliant with this selected EP	Edit	
		-	



- Once you have selected all the relevant non-compliant EPs for this application:
  - $\circ~$  Click the 'Save' button to save the information entered so far (Figure 23).

Non-compliant Essential Principle	es 🔗
lentify all the Essential Principles (EPs) that the d evice(s) are non-compliant with each EP.	levice(s) are non-compliant with. You will need to select one EP at a time and provide details as to why the Add breached Essential Princip
Non-compliant EP <b>↑</b>	How device(s) do not conform to the selected EP?
EP 13 - Information to be provided with medical devices - EP 13.1 - Information to be provided with medical devices - general	Detail how the device(s) is non-compliant with this selected EP
Device groups 🥛	

Figure 23

From here, you can:

- Click on the next section to continue filling in the application.
- Select the 'Back' button at the bottom of the page (Figure 22).
- Click on the 'Consent for Non-compl...' link in the breadcrumb at the top of the page (Figure 18) to return to the dashboard.

## **Device groups**

- In the Device groups section, provide information on the non-compliant medical device(s).
- Create a group for devices that have the same proposed start and end dates of consent, and the same Implementation Plan.

#### EXAMPLE:

- If you have 20 devices:
  - Five devices with the same proposed start date (e.g., 01/03/2025), end date (e.g., 01/12/2025), and Implementation Plan can be included in one group.
  - The remaining 15 devices can be grouped based on matching proposed start and end dates of consent, and Implementation Plans.
- If a singular device does not match the proposed start and end dates of consent, and Implementation Plan of other devices, create a separate group for this device.
- There is no limit on the number of device groups you can create.
  - You must create at least one group.
  - Each group must have at least one device included.
  - o The same device cannot be included in multiple groups.

#### **Creating device groups**



#### NOTE

The screenshots shown below are what will be displayed if your application is in relation to 'Device(s) included in the ARTG' or 'Device(s) included in Applications for Inclusion).' Although the section text and table column headers maybe different for applications related to Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Applications for Inclusion', the process of creating device groups is similar as outlined below.

To create a device group:

- Click on the 'Add Device group' button in the 'Device groups' section (Figure 24).
- This will open a pop-out window within the current view.

Device groups 🕛 –								
You can group the application.	ARTG entries or Applications for Inclus	ion with the same proposed	start and end dates,	and the same imple	mentation pla	n for this consent Add Device group		
Group name 🛧	ARTG(s) linked to the group	Application for Inclusion number(s) linked to the group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created on		
There are no rec	ords to display.							

Figure 24

- Provide a relevant name for the device group to identify different groups within the application.
- Click 'Save and Close' after entering the device group name (Figure 25).
  - The device group will be added to the 'Device groups' section.
- To add multiple device groups, repeat the above steps.

**NOTE:** If you close out of this screen by pressing the 'x' button before pressing 'Save and Close', your name for the device group will not be saved. You will be sent back to the 'Application details' section.

Add [	Device Group	ŀ
	Provide a name of the group, to aid you in identifying different groups you may have in this application. *	
	Save and Close	

Figure 25

- Click on the down-arrow on the right side of the device group.
- Select 'Edit' to provide details for this device group.
- Select 'Delete' to delete the group if it was made in error (Figure 26).

Device groups 🕛 –						
You can group the devices with the same proposed start and end dates, and the same implementation plan for this consent application.						
Group name 🛧	Device(s) linked to the Group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created On	
Device Group 1				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	~
Device Group 2				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	Edit
						Delete

Figure 26

#### Adding devices to a device group

 In this section, provide the details of the non-compliant devices and information on any current or future stock.

#### NOTE:

- Depending on the application category, the process of editing the device group is different. Below is an explanation of how to edit the device group to provide details of the noncompliance for each application category:
  - Device(s) included in the ARTG
  - Device(s) included in Application(s) for Inclusion
  - Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion

#### Device(s) included in the ARTG

For devices included in the ARTG:

- Click on the down-arrow on the right side of the device group (Figure 26).
- Select 'Edit' (Figure 26).
- A pop-out window will open within the current view (Figure 27).
- The device group name you provided is shown at the top of the window.
- This is an editable field.
- You can change the device group name if you like.

Edit D	Device group
	The provided device group name is shown below, please edit if required. *
	Device Group 1
	Validation errors
	Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion.
	Select ARTG(s)
	Add ARTG

#### Figure 27

To add ARTG entries to this group:

- Click on the 'Add ARTG' button (Figure 27).
- A window will open within the current view (Figure 28).
- You will see a list of active medical device ARTG entries related to your organisation.

Lookup records			×
		Search	٩
✓ ARTG Number ↑	Good Name	Good Class	A
	Ltd - Compress, gauze	Class 1	
✓	Ltd - Dressing, compression	Class 1	
	Ltd - Bandage, adhesive	Class 1 Sterile	
	Ltd - Bandage, adhesive	Class 1	
< 1 2 3	>	Class IIa	•
Selected records			
	- Compress,	gauze 🗙	* *
		Add	Cancel

Figure 28

- Select a single or multiple devices from the list by clicking in the box on the left-hand side of the ARTG Number (Figure 28).
  - $\circ~$  A tick in the box will indicate that the ARTG has been selected.
- Use the search box (indicated by the magnifying glass symbol) to search for devices by name or ARTG number.
  - $\circ$  Use partial text by typing an asterisk (\*) as the wildcard character.
- Sort the table by clicking on the column heading to change the order of the ARTG entries, the name of the device, or the device class (Figure 28).
- Click on the 'Add' button at the bottom of this window to add all selected ARTG entries to the group.
- Repeat the above steps to add additional ARTG entries to the group.
- Click on the down arrow on the right to remove an ARTG entry if it was added in error (Figure 29).

Validation errors	;							
Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion.								
Select ARTG(	Select ARTG(s)							
			Add ARTG					
ARTG number 🛧	Device name	Device class						
	Compress, gauze	- Class 1	~					
	Dressing, compression	- Class 1	emove ARTG					

Figure 29

NOTE:

- An ARTG entry can only be included in one device group; it cannot be included in multiple device groups.
- The devices will not appear in the stock information table until the form is refreshed.
  - To refresh the form, click on the column header 'ARTG or Application for Inclusion number' of the 'Provide stock level information' table (Figure 30).
  - This will refresh the form, and the ARTGs included in the device group will appear in the stock information table.
  - You can then add stock information for the devices in this group (Figure 31).

vice group			
Provide stock leve	l information		
ARTG or Application for Inclusion number <b>↑</b>	Device name	Current stock level	Future stock level
You can edit the table above to not mandatory)	provide stock informatic	on for each ARTG entry, wh	nere relevant (this information is

Figure 30

Edit D	lit Device group					
	Provide stock level	information			•	
	ARTG or Application for Inclusion number ↓	Device name	Current stock level	Future stock level		
	You can edit the table above to p not mandatory)	Compress, gauze	ation for each ARTG entry	, where relevant (this information is		

Figure 31

To provide stock information for each device:

- Click the down-arrow on the right side of the window against the device.
- Select 'Edit' (Figure 31).
- This will open a pop-out window (Figure 32).

Jevice gro	oup	
Provid	Edit device stock information *	
	ARTG	
	- Dressing, compression	
ARTG o Inclusio	Current stock level	
116176		~
	Future stock level	
116175		~
	Stock level - units of measurement	
	Select	
You can e	Expected depletion date of stock, including current and future stock	on is
not manda	DD/MM/YYYY 🛍	
	Will there he any comply checkers if the concept to comply is not success?	
Propc	Select	

Figure 32

- Enter the current stock information for this device (Figure 32).
- Enter the expected date of stock depletion (Figure 32).
- Advise whether there will be any supply shortages or additional impact(s) to consumers if consent is not granted (Figure 32 and Figure 33).
- Click 'Save and Close'.

Select		~
Please explain		
		1.
Any additional impact(s) to Australian consupproved?	umers if the consent is not	1.
Any additional impact(s) to Australian com approved? Select	umers if the consent is not	/. ~
any additional impact(s) to Australian comproved? Select	umers if the consent is not	/. ~
Any additional impact(s) to Australian com approved? Select Explanation for additional impacts	umers if the consent is not	<i>\</i> ,

#### Figure 33

Any stock-related information you have provided for each device will appear in the table, in the 'Edit Device Group' view (Figure 34).

Edit D	evice group				
	ARTG or Application for Inclusion number 🔶	Device name	Current stock level	Future stock level	
		- Dressing, compression	123	321	~
		- Compress, gauze			~

Figure 34

- Repeat the above steps to provide stock information for the other devices included in this group.
- Provide the proposed start and end date for the consent, relevant to this group of device(s).
  - The 'Proposed end date' must be within 3 years of the 'Proposed start date' of the consent **(Figure 35)**.
  - Provide a reason for the proposed duration of consent in the text box provided **(Figure 35)**.
- Provide details on the batches affected, if relevant (Figure 35).

t Device group		×
		•
Proposed start date *		
DD/MM/YYYY	<b>#</b>	
Proposed end date (must be within 3 years of proposed start date) *		
DD/MM/YYYY	m	
Provide a reason for proposed duration of consent *		
Batches affected		

Figure 35

Provide information on the strategies to be implemented to rectify the non-conformance for all the devices included in this group (Figure 36).

• Type an explanation in the free text box provided (Figure 36).

Or upload documents in the relevant folders under the 'Documents' section below the text box **(Figure 37)**.

- Microsoft Word, Excel, and Adobe Acrobat documents with a file size of up to 50MB can be uploaded.
- This is a mandatory field; if you are uploading the information in a document, please type 'document attached' or a similar descriptor in the text box provided.

for this model? *		-
You must provide an explanation by typing in the providing supporting document(s), please write "o	oox below or as attached supportin ocument attached" in the box.	ng document(s). If you are

Figure 36

Documents		
Before uploading supporting documentation, p documentation, please click the 'Add files'	blease check that folders have been created. button or click on the relevant folder.	To provide supporting
Sometimes there is a delay in creating the the page, refer to the guidance document f	folders. If they do not appear after a few r or some quick trouble shooting.	ninutes or refreshing
Documents uploaded before folders have I	been created will not be included in your	submission.
		Add files
Name 🛧	Modified	
Implementation Plan	about 21 hours ago	٥
Other supporting documents	about 21 hours ago	۲
PIC documents	about 21 hours ago	٥
PIL documents	about 21 hours ago	٥
		Save and Close

Figure 37

**NOTE:** If the document folders do not appear below the 'Add files' button, and/or you see an error message where the folders should be **(Figure 38)**:

- There may be a delay in the SharePoint folders appearing on screen.
- To overcome this issue:
  - $\circ~$  Select 'Save and Close' under the error message.
  - $\circ~$  Reopen the 'Device Groups' section.
  - The folders should appear, ready for you to upload your documents.

	Add files
Error completing request.	
Save and Close	

Figure 38

- To upload a document:
  - Select the relevant folder (such as 'Implementation Plan') by clicking on the name of the folder.
  - Click on the 'Add files' button (Figure 39).

Documents	
Add any documents in support of	our application in the relevant folders below, such as an implementation plan,
Patient Information Card (PIC) or	Patient Information Leaflet (PIL).
All / Implementation Plan	Add files
Ail / Implementation Plan	
Name 🛧	Modified
1 Up to"/"	

Figure 39

- Using the 'Choose files' option on this window:
  - Upload a document saved on your computer.
  - Select the relevant document that you wish to upload.
  - Click 'Add files' at the bottom of this window to add the selected file to this folder (Figure 40).

plication Group	Add files		×	
alidat	Choose files	Choose files No file chosen		
elect	Destination	/Implementation Plan/		
RTG nur	nber 🛧	Device name	Add Tiles Cancel Device class	IARTO

Figure 40

- You will see the name and size of the document that has been uploaded to the relevant folder.
- Click on the 'All' option or the 'Up to "/" option to select other folders for uploading other documents if required (Figure 41).
- Click on the downward arrow on the right-hand side of the document name to delete an attached document (Figure 41).

Documents		
Before uploading supp documentation, pleas	orting documentation, please check that folders have been created. To provide supporting se click the 'Add files' button or click on the relevant folder.	
Sometimes there is a the page, refer to the	delay in creating the folders. If they do not appear after a few minutes or refreshing guidance document for some quick trouble shooting.	
Documents uploaded	before folders have been created will not be included in your submission.	
	Add files	
All / Implementation	n Plan	
Name 🛧	Modified	
₫ Up to"/"	💼 Delete	_
Book1.xlsx (15 KB)	less than a minute ago	
		- 11
		- 11
		- 11
	Save and Close	
		-

Figure 41

- Once you have completed all required information for your device group:
  - Click the 'Save and Close' button at the bottom of this window to save the information you have provided (Figure 41).
- Repeat the above steps to provide information for additional device groups included in the application.
- Once all the mandatory fields are completed, the 'Device groups' section will turn green, indicating that it is now complete (Figure 42).

ps 🧭					
ARTG entries or Applications for Inc	lusion with the same propo	osed start and end d	lates, and the same	implementatio	on plan for this const Add Device g
ARTG(s) linked to the group	Application for Inclusion number(s) linked to the group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created on
		27/01/2025	21/05/2025	Yes	26/02/2025 4:49 PM
		27/01/2025	30/03/2026	Yes	26/02/2025 5:57 PM
	ARTG entries or Applications for Ind ARTG(s) linked to the group	ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same propo ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same propo Application for Inclusion number(s) linked to the group	ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same proposed start and end of ARTG (s) linked to the group Application for Inclusion number(s) Proposed start date 27/01/2025 27/01/2025 27/01/2025	ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same proposed start and end dates, and the same          ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same proposed start and end dates, and the same         ARTG(s) linked to the group       Application for Inclusion number(s) linked to the group       Proposed start date       Proposed end date         Inclusion       27/01/2025       21/05/2025         Inclusion       27/01/2025       30/03/2026	ARTG entries or Applications for Inclusion with the same proposed start and end dates, and the same implementation ARTG (s) linked to the group Application for Inclusion number(s) Inclusion number(s) Inclusion 27/01/2025 21/05/2025 Yes 27/01/2025 30/03/2026 Yes

Figure 42

**NOTE:** If the required information related to a device group is complete:

- You will see a 'Yes' under the 'Group data completed' field (Figure 42).
- If the 'Device groups' section is amber in colour and the 'Group data complete' field displays a 'No':
  - $\circ$  This indicates that the mandatory data for this group is incomplete.
  - You will be unable to submit this application until this information is provided.

#### Device(s) included in Application(s) for Inclusion

For devices included in an Application for Inclusion:

- Select 'Edit' from the dropdown arrow of the device group you would like to add a device to.
- Ensure the device is included in Application(s) for Inclusion (Figure 43).

Device groups	; <b>(</b> )					-
You can group the devices with the same proposed start and end dates, and the same implementation plan for this consent application.						
Group name 🛧	Device(s) linked to the Group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created On	
Device Group 1				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	<b>~</b>
Device Group 2				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	Edit
						Delete

Figure 43

- A pop-out window will open within the current view (Figure 44).
- The device group name you provided is shown at the top of the window.
- This is an editable field, and you can change the device group name if you like.

dit Device group				×
The provided device g	group name is shown below,	please edit if required.*		
Test 2				
Validation error	5			- 1
Must add at least o	one ARTG or Application for	Inclusion.		- 1
		, <b>-</b>	Add Application for Inclusion	
ARTG or Application Inclusion number	for Device name	Current stock level	Future stock level	
You can edit the table a not mandatory)	bove to provide stock informat	ion for each ARTG entry, w	here relevant (this information is	
There are no records	s to display.			

Figure 44

To add devices that are part of an Application for Inclusion:

- Click on the 'Add Application for Inclusion' button.
- This will open a pop-out window where you can provide the Application for Inclusion number and the device name (Figure 45).
- Once you type this information, click on the 'Save and Close' button to add this device to the group.

Edit Device G	iroup		×
	Contact lens, therapeutic		
	Add Application for Inclusion	×	
< 1	Application Number *		
	test		clusion
You can e	Device name *		vhere
ARTG o			
116176	Save and Close		<b>~</b>

Figure 45

- Repeat the above step to add more devices that are part of an Application for Inclusion.
- The devices will be added to the group (Figure 46).
- Click on the down arrow on the right to:
  - $\circ$  'Delete' the device if it was added in error to the group.
  - $\circ~$  'Edit' to provide stock information.

Test 2 Validation errors Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion. Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information Add Application for Inclusion	Test 2         Validation errors         Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion.         Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information         Add Application for Inclusion         Add Application for Inclusion         Device name       Current stock level         Future stock level	The provided device group na	ame is shown below, please edit if required. *
Validation errors Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion. Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information Add Application for Inclusion	Validation errors          Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion.         Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information         Add Application for Inclusion         ARTG or Application for Inclusion         Device name       Current stock level         Future stock level	Test 2	
Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion. Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information Add Application for Inclusion ARTG or Application for	Must add at least one ARTG or Application for Inclusion.         Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information         Add Application for Inclusion         ARTG or Application for Inclusion         Device name       Current stock level         Future stock level	Validation errors	
Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information	Add Application for Inclusion(s), and provide stock level information          Add Application for Inclusion         ARTG or Application for Inclusion         Device name       Current stock level         Future stock level	Must add at least one ARTG	i or Application for Inclusion.
	Inclusion number   Device name Current stock level Future stock level		

Figure 46

- To provide stock information for each device:
  - $\circ$  Click the down-arrow on the right side of the window against the device.
  - Select 'Edit' (Figure 46).
  - This will open a pop-out window (Figure 47).

lit Device gr	pup		
	Edit device stock information	_	
Provid	Edit device stock information	×	
	ARTG - Dressing, compression	- î	
ARTGO		- 11	
Inclusio	Current stock level	- 11	
		- 11	
	Future stock level	- 11	
		- 11	~
	Stock level - units of measurement	- 11	
	Select	-	
		- 11	
You can e	Expected depletion date of stock, including current and future stock	tic	on is
not manda	DD/MM/YYYY		
	·	- H	
Drope	Will there be any supply shortage, if the consent to supply is not granted	?	
Prope	Salact		
	ocieut	*	

Figure 47

- Enter the current stock information for this device.
- Enter the expected date of stock depletion (Figure 47).
- Advise whether there will be any supply shortages or additional impact(s) to consumers if consent is not granted (Figure 47 and Figure 48).
- Click 'Save and Close' (Figure 48).

Select	`
Please explain	
Any additional impact(s) to Australian consupproved?	umers if the consent is not
Any additional impact(s) to Australian cons approved? Select	umers if the consent is not
Any additional impact(s) to Australian cons approved? Select Explanation for additional impacts	umers if the consent is not

#### Figure 48

Any stock related information you have provided for each device will appear in the table, in 'Edit Device Group' view (Figure 49).

Edit D	evice group				
	ARTG or Application for Inclusion number ↓	Device name	Current stock level	Future stock level	
		- Dressing, compression	123	321	<b>V</b>
		- Compress, gauze			~

Figure 49

- Repeat the above steps to provide stock information for the other devices included in this group.
- Provide the proposed start and end date for the consent, relevant to this group of device(s).
  - The 'Proposed end date' must be within 3 years of the 'Proposed start date' of the consent (Figure 50).
  - Provide a reason for the proposed duration of consent in the text box provided **(Figure 50)**.
- Provide details on the batches affected, if relevant (Figure 50).

Proposed start date *		
DD/MM/YYYY	<b>m</b>	
Proposed end date (must be within 3 years of proposed start date) *		
DD/MM/YYYY	<b>#</b>	
Provide a reason for proposed duration of consent *		
	1.	
Batches affected		

#### Figure 50

Provide information on the strategies to be implemented to rectify the non-conformance for all the devices included in this group (Figure 51).

• Type an explanation in the free text box provided (Figure 51).

Or upload documents in the relevant folders under the 'Documents' section below the text box (Figure 52).

- Microsoft Word, Excel, and Adobe Acrobat documents with a file size of up to 50MB can be uploaded.
- This is a mandatory field; if you are uploading the information in a document, please type 'document attached' or a similar descriptor in the text box provided.

chalogies to rootily		
What are the strategies to b for this model? *	e implemented, or proposed to be implemented, to	rectify the non-conformance
You must provide an explanate providing supporting documents	ion by typing in the box below or as attached supportin t(s), please write "document attached" in the box.	g document(s). If you are

Figure 51

Documents		
Before uploading supporting documentation, p documentation, please click the 'Add files'	lease check that folders have been created. button or click on the relevant folder.	To provide supporting
Sometimes there is a delay in creating the the page, refer to the guidance document for	folders. If they do not appear after a few m or some quick trouble shooting.	inutes or refreshing
Documents uploaded before folders have b	been created will not be included in your s	ubmission.
		Add files
Name 🛧	Modified	
Implementation Plan	about 21 hours ago	٢
Other supporting documents	about 21 hours ago	٢
PIC documents	about 21 hours ago	٥
PIL documents	about 21 hours ago	٢
		Save and Close

#### Figure 52

**NOTE:** If the document folders do not appear below the 'Add files' button, and/or you see an error message where the folders should be (**Figure 53**):

- There may be a delay in the SharePoint folders appearing on screen.
- To overcome this issue:
  - Select 'Save and Close' under the error message.
  - Reopen the 'Device Groups' section.
  - $\circ~$  The folders should appear, ready for you to upload your documents.

	Add files
Error completing request.	
Save.and Close	

Figure 53

To upload a document:

- Select the relevant folder (such as 'Implementation Plan') by clicking on the name of the folder.
- Click on the 'Add files' button (Figure 54).

Add any desymptotic is support	usur application is the valouest folders below such as an implementation of
Add any documents in support	your application in the relevant loiders below, such as an implementation p
Patient Information Card (PIC)	Patient Information Leaflet (PIL).
All / Implementation Plan	Add
Name <b>↑</b>	Modified
<b>1</b> Up to"/"	

Figure 54

Using the 'Choose files' option on this window:

- Upload a document saved on your computer.
- Select the relevant document that you wish to upload.
- Click 'Add files' at the bottom of this window to add the selected file to this folder (Figure 55).

plicatio-	Add files			×	
alidat	Choose files	Choose files No file chosen			
elect	Destination	/Implementation Plan/			
			Add files	Cancel	IARTO
RTG nur	mber 🛧	Device name	Device class		

Figure 55

- You will see the name and size of the document that has been uploaded to the relevant folder.
- Click on the 'All' option or the 'Up to "/" option to select other folders for uploading other documents if required (Figure 56).
- Click on the downward arrow on the right-hand side of the document name to delete an attached document (Figure 56).

Documents		
Before uploading supportin documentation, please cl	g documentation, please check that folders have been created. To provide supporting ick the 'Add files' button or click on the relevant folder.	
Sometimes there is a dela the page, refer to the guid	iy in creating the folders. If they do not appear after a few minutes or refreshing lance document for some quick trouble shooting.	
Documents uploaded bef	ore folders have been created will not be included in your submission.	
	Add files	
All / Implementation Pla	In	
Name 🛧	Modified	
₫ Up to"/"	💼 Delete	_
Book1.xlsx (15 KB)	less than a minute ago	
	Save and Close	
		$\mathbf{\nabla}$

Figure 56

- Complete all required information for your device group.
- Click the 'Save and Close' button at the bottom of the window to save the information (Figure 57).

- Repeat the above steps for additional device groups included in the application.
- Once all mandatory fields are completed, the 'Device groups' section will turn green, indicating it is complete (Figure 57).

Device groups 🧭						
You can group the ARTG entries or Application application.	ns for Inclusion with the same prop	osed start and end o	dates, and the same	implementati	on plan for this co Add Device	onsent e grou
Group name ARTG(s) linked to the gr	Application for Inclusion number(s) oup linked to the group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created on	
Device Group 1		27/01/2025	21/05/2025	Yes	26/02/2025 4:49 PM	•
Device Group 2		27/01/2025	30/03/2026	Yes	26/02/2025 5:57 PM	~

Figure 57

**NOTE:** If the required information for a device group is complete:

- You will see a 'Yes' under the 'Group data completed' field (Figure 57).
- If the 'Device groups' section is amber and the 'Group data complete' field displays a 'No':
  - This indicates that the mandatory data for this group is incomplete.
  - $\circ$  You will be unable to submit the application until this information is provided.

#### Device(s) NOT included in the ARTG or Application(s) for Inclusion

For device(s) not included in the ARTG or Application for Inclusion:

- Select 'Edit' from the dropdown arrow of the device group you want to add a device to.
- Ensure the device is included in the Application(s) for Inclusion (Figure 58).

Device groups	s ()					-
You can group the de	vices with the same proposed start and (	end dates, and the same im	plementation plan for th	iis consent appli	cation.	ice group
Group name 🛧	Device(s) linked to the Group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created On	
Device Group 1				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	~
Device Group 2				No	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	Edit
						Delete

Figure 58

- A pop-out window will open within the current view (Figure 59).
- The device group name you provided will be shown at the top of the window.
- This is an editable field, allowing you to change the device group name if desired.

ine provided devio	e group name is shown below	, please edit if required. *	
Device Group 1			
Add device	aroup		
	group		
Must add at least	t one device to the device g	roup.	
			Add devi
Unique ID	Notification number	Manufacturer name	Add devi



To add device(s) not included in the ARTG or Application for Inclusion:

- Click on the 'Add device' button (Figure 59) to open a window within the current view (Figure 60).
- To add devices to this group, you have two options:
  - o 'Add existing device' if it was part of a previous consent for non-compliance application.
  - 'Add a new device' to the device group.

Edit Device g	roup			×
The prov	ided device group name is shown below, please edit if required. *			^
Devic	Add device	×		
Add of Must ac	You can 'add existing device' if it was part of a previous consent for non- compliance application or you may 'add new device' *	A		l
	Device name *	]	device	l

Figure 60

#### Add existing device

- To include a device from a previous consent for non-compliance application:
  - Select 'Add existing device'.
  - Click on the lookup device field (indicated by the magnifying glass symbol) (Figure 61).
- A 'Lookup records' list will open with all devices added by the sponsor to previous applications (Figure 61).
- Use the search box (indicated by the magnifying glass symbol) to search for devices by name.
- Alternatively, select a single device from the list by clicking the checkbox.
- Click 'Select' (Figure 61).

Add device		×
Lookup records	device' if it was part of a previous consent for non-	×
	Search	۹
Choose one record and cli	ck Select to continue	
Select		
Unique ID	MD-25-001019	
Manufacturer name	45rytjukmnhfgbdret5yr6u	
Good Name	23456y7u8ikujhger5	
Device type	Complete vaping device	
Select		
Unique ID	MD-25-001026	_
< 1 2	3 4 5 >	
	Select Cancel Remove va	ilue

Figure 61

The selected device details will be added to the 'Add device' window (Figure 62).

×

#### Edit Device group



Figure 62

#### NOTE:

- You cannot edit device details for an existing device.
- If you provided the Notification number of your device in the previous application:
  - This number will be pre-populated.
  - If your device did not have a notification number when you submitted the previous application, you can type this number in the free text field provided.
- All devices previously included in a submitted consent for non-conformance application will be assigned a system-generated Unique ID.
  - This ID enables the TGA to differentiate different devices included in consent applications.
- Next, provide the following information for this device:
  - o Current stock information.
  - Expected date of stock depletion.
  - Advice on whether there will be any supply shortages or additional impacts to consumers if consent is not granted (Figure 63).

Edit Device group	×
The provided device group name is shown below, please edit if required. *	*
Add device ×	
Add d Current stock level	
Must ad	
Future stock level	
device	
Stock level - units of measurement	
Select	
There a Expected depletion date of stock, including current and future stock	
DD/MM/YYYY 🗰	
Propo	
Proposed Select	
DD/M Please explain	-



- Once complete, press 'Save and Close'.
  - The device will now appear in the 'Edit Device Group' table (Figure 64).
- Repeat the above step to add more existing devices not included previously.
- The devices will be added to the group.
- Click on the down arrow on the right to:
  - $\circ~$  'Delete' the device if it was added in error to the group.
  - 'Edit' to provide stock information (Figure 64).

The provided device	e group name is shown bel	ow, please edit if requir	ed. *	
Device Group 1				
Add device g	group			
				Add device
				Add device
Unique ID	Notification number	Manufacturer name	Device name <b>ক</b>	Add device
Unique ID MD-25-001053	Notification number	Manufacturer name XXX	Device name <b>↑</b> BBB	Add device
Unique ID MD-25-001053	Notification number	Manufacturer name XXX	Device name <b>A</b> BBB Edit Devic	Add device

Figure 64

#### Add new device

- Select 'Add a new device'.
- Type a device name.
- Select the type of device from the drop-down menu (Figure 65).

Edit Device group		×
The provi Add device	×	-
You can 'add existing device' if it was pa compliance application or you may 'add	art of a previous consent for non-	
Add d   Add a new device		
Must ad Device name *		
Device type *		device
Solort		
Unique	Ť.	
Select		
Battery		×
Charging unit		
Coil		
Complete vaping device		
Propo Mouthpiece		
Unfilled pod or cartridge		
Proposec Vaporiser		
Wick		
DD/M Other		<b>#</b>



• Type in the device's manufacturer name.

	Т
• Type in the device's manufacturer address (Figure 66).	
Edit Device group	>
The provided device group name is shown below please edit if required	M *
Add device	×
Complete vaping device ~	^
Manufacturer name *	
	11
Manufacturer address *	
Manufacturer country *	
् ्	

Figure 66

- Click on the lookup 'Manufacturer country' field (indicated by the magnifying glass symbol) to open a pop-out window.
- Use the search box to search for a country by name.
- Alternatively, select a country from the list by clicking the checkbox.
- Click 'Select' (Figure 67) to add the manufacturer country to the 'Add device' page.

Add device	×
Lookup records ×	
Search Q	
Choose one record and click Select to continue	
Select	
Short Description Afghanistan	
Code AFG	
Select	
Short Description Aland Islands	
Code ALA	
Select	
Select Cancel Remove value	

Figure 67

If your device has a notification number, type it in the text box provided (Figure 68).

is is the number assigned to your device after you submitted consor notice to import or supply in Australia therapeutic goods" form.	ease provide a notificatio	n number
sonsor notice to import of supply in Australia therapeutic goods form.	his is the number assigned i	to your device after you submitted
	onsor notice to import or s	supply in Australia therapeutic goods" form.

Figure 68

- Provide current stock information for this device.
- Provide the expected date of stock depletion.
- Advise whether there will be any supply shortages or additional impacts to consumers if consent is not granted (Figure 69).

Edit Device grou	ıp			×
The prov	Add device	×		^
Device	Current stock level	•		
Add d				
Must ad	Future stock level	_		
	Stock level - units of measurement		device	
Unique		Ľ		
	Expected depletion date of stock, including current and future stock	<b>m</b>		
There a				
	Will there be any supply shortage, if the consent to supply is not granted?	,		
Propc	Select	~		
Proposed	Please explain			
DD/M			*	

Figure 69

•

- Once complete, press 'Save and Close'.
  - The device will now appear in the 'Edit Device Group' table (Figure 70).
  - Repeat the above step to add more 'new devices' to the device group.
- The devices will be added to the device group.
- Click on the down arrow on the right to:
  - $\circ~$  'Delete' the device if it was added in error to the group.
  - 'Edit' to provide stock information (Figure 70).

The provided devic	e group name is shown bel	ow, please edit if requir	ed. *	
Device Group 1				
	aroup			
	group		Ad	Add device
Unique ID	Notification number	Manufacturer name	Ar Device name <b>∧</b>	udd device

Figure 70

- Provide the proposed start and end date for the consent, relevant to this group of devices.
   The 'Proposed end date' must be within 3 years of the 'Proposed start date' of the consent.
- Provide a reason for the proposed duration of consent in the text box provided (Figure 71).
- Provide details on the batches affected, if relevant (Figure 71).

it D	evice group		
	Proposed start date *		
	DD/MM/YYYY	<b>#</b>	
	Proposed end date (must be within 3 years of proposed start date) *		
	DD/MM/YYYY	<b>#</b>	
	Provide a reason for proposed duration of consent *		
	Batches affected		
	()		



Provide information on the strategies to be implemented to rectify the non-conformance for all the devices included in this group (Figure 72).

• Type an explanation in the free text box provided (Figure 72).

Or upload documents in the relevant folders under the 'Documents' section below the text box (Figure 73).

- Microsoft Word, Excel, and Adobe Acrobat documents with a file size of up to 50MB can be uploaded.
- This is a mandatory field; if you are uploading the information in a document, please type 'document attached' or a similar descriptor in the text box provided.

What are the strategies to be implen for this model? *	ented, or proposed to be imple	emented, to rectify the non-confo	ormance
You must provide an explanation by ty providing supporting document(s), plea	ing in the box below or as attach se write "document attached" in t	ned supporting document(s). If you a the box.	are

#### Figure 72

Documents		
Before uploading supporting docu documentation, please click the	nentation, please check that folders have been created. To 'Add files' button or click on the relevant folder.	o provide supporting
Sometimes there is a delay in c the page, refer to the guidance	eating the folders. If they do not appear after a few mi locument for some quick trouble shooting.	nutes or refreshing
Documents uploaded before fol	ders have been created will not be included in your su	bmission.
		Add files
Name 🛧	Modified	
Implementation Plan	about 21 hours ago	•
Other supporting documents	about 21 hours ago	٥
PIC documents	about 21 hours ago	•
PIL documents	about 21 hours ago	•
		Save and Close
		•

#### Figure 73

**NOTE:** If the document folders do not appear below the 'Add files' button, and/or you see an error message where the folders should be (Figure 74):

- There may be a delay in the SharePoint folders appearing on screen.
- To overcome this issue:
  - Select 'Save and Close' under the error message.
  - Reopen the 'Device Groups' section.
  - The folders should appear, ready for you to upload your documents.

	Add files
Error completing request.	
Save and Close	

Figure 74

To upload a document:

- Select the relevant folder (such as 'Implementation Plan') by clicking on the name of the folder.
- Click on the 'Add files' button (Figure 75).

, ,			Add
	Mod	lified	
	HILAUOTI PIAN	Mod	Modified

Figure 75

Using the 'Choose files' option on this window:

- Upload a document saved on your computer.
- Select the relevant document that you wish to upload.
- Click 'Add files' at the bottom of this window to add the selected file to this folder (Figure 76).

plicatio-	Add files			×	
alidat	Choose files	Choose files No file chosen			
elect	Destination	/Implementation Plan/			
			Add files	Cancel	IARTO
RTG nui	mber 🛧	Device name	Device class		

Figure 76

- You will see the name and size of the document that has been uploaded to the relevant folder.
- Click on the 'All' option or the 'Up to "/" option to select other folders for uploading other documents if required (Figure 77).
- Click on the downward arrow on the right-hand side of the document name to delete an attached document (Figure 77).

Documents		
Before uploading suppo documentation, pleas	orting documentation, please check that folders have been created. To provide supporting be click the 'Add files' button or click on the relevant folder.	
Sometimes there is a the page, refer to the	delay in creating the folders. If they do not appear after a few minutes or refreshing guidance document for some quick trouble shooting.	
Documents uploaded	before folders have been created will not be included in your submission.	
	Add files	
All / Implementation	n Plan	
Name 🛧	Modified	
1 Up to"/"	💼 Delete	-
Book1.xlsx (15 KB)	less than a minute ago	-1
	Save and Close	
		$\blacksquare$

Figure 77

- Complete all required information for your device group.
- Click the 'Save and Close' button at the bottom of the window to save the information (Figure 77).

- Repeat the above steps for additional device groups included in the application.
- Once all mandatory fields are completed, the 'Device groups' section will turn green, indicating it is complete (Figure 78).

Device groups 🤣 –							
You can group the dev	rices with the same proposed start and er	nd dates, and the same im	plementation plan for tl	his consent applic	cation. Add Dev	ice group	
Group name 🛧	Device(s) linked to the Group	Proposed start date	Proposed end date	Group data completed	Created On		
Device Group 1	BBB	30/01/2025	15/05/2026	Yes	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	~	
Device Group 2	Device 1	27/01/2025	14/08/2025	Yes	26/02/2025 4:36 PM	~	

Figure 78

**NOTE:** If the required information for a device group is complete:

- You will see a 'Yes' under the 'Group data completed' field (Figure 78).
- If the 'Device groups' section is amber and the 'Group data complete' field displays a 'No':
  - This indicates that the mandatory data for this group is incomplete.
  - You will be unable to submit the application until this information is provided.

# Declaration

- To submit the application, complete the 'Declaration' section (Figure 79).
- If any mandatory fields in other sections are not completed:
  - The 'Declaration' section will not display the 'Submit' button.
- The form can only be submitted by an authorised user with submitter access for the TBS sponsor portal.
  - o Users with drafter access can only draft and save an application.
  - Users with drafter access will not see the 'Submit' button.

Declaration ()
I declare that the information provided in this application is true and correct. I understand that providing false or misleading information is an offence. *
Back Save

Figure 79

- Ensure all mandatory form fields in the other sections are complete.
- Read the declaration statement.
- If you agree, check the tick box under the declaration section to provide your declaration.
  - Once ticked, the colour of the 'Declaration' section will change to green (Figure 80).
  - This will trigger the 'Submit' button to appear.

**NOTE**: If you have completed all the mandatory fields and cannot save your response in the 'Declarations' section:

- Check whether you have submitter access or drafter access to the TBS sponsor portal.
- Only users with submitter access can save their response in the 'Declaration' section and submit the application.
- To change the type of access to the TBS sponsor portal, contact the TBS Service Desk: eBS@health.gov.au.

Declaration 🧭		+
I declare that the inform	ation provided in this application is true and correct. I understand that providing false or misleading information is an	offence.
Back Save	Submit	

Figure 80

- From here, you can either:
  - Submit the application by clicking the 'Submit' button (Figure 80).
  - o Click on the 'Save' button to keep it in draft for submission at a later time (Figure 80).

**NOTE:** If you have drafter access, you will only be able to save the application once you have unchecked the declarations tick box.

- Once submitted:
  - The application will move from the 'Draft' view to the 'Submitted' view (Figure 81).

o This can be accessed through the 'Consent for Non-compliance Application Dashboard'.

Draft Submit	Notifications					
				Se	earch	٩
Reference Number	er Title	Status	Created On	Modified On	Submitter	
CTS-2022-01400	Test_sponsor	Submitted	21/08/2022 12:29 PM	21/08/2022 1:35 PM	TESTNEW	~

Figure 81

# Viewing status of submitted applications

You can view the status of submitted applications on the 'Submitted' tab (Figure 82).

Dian Submite	Nouncations					
				9	earch	0
Reference Number						
*	Title	Status	Created On	Modified On	Submitter	
CTS-2022-01400	Test_sponsor	Submitted	21/08/2022	21/08/2022		~
			12:29 PM	1:35 PM	TESTNEW	_
CTS-2022-01399		Approved	18/08/2022	19/08/2022		~
			10:39 AM	6:27 PM		_
CTS-2022-01398		Approved	18/08/2022	19/08/2022		~
			10:36 AM	6:27 PM		_
CTS-2022-01393		Submitted	12/08/2022	19/08/2022		
			2:43 PM	6:27 PM		
CTS-2022-01392		Withdrawn	12/08/2022	19/08/2022		~
			10:31 AM	6:27 PM		

#### Figure 82

You will be able to see the following application statuses:

- **Submitted:** The application has been submitted, but not yet under review.
- Review: The application has been paid and is under review.
- **Approved:** The application has been approved, and consent has been granted.
- Not Approved: The application was not approved, and consent has not been granted.
- **Revoked:** An approved consent has been revoked.
- **Expired:** The consent period for this application has expired.
- Withdrawn: The application has been withdrawn by the sponsor.

# Viewing and printing submitted applications

You can view and/or print a submitted application by clicking on the arrow down button along the application in 'Submitted' view (Figure 83).

You will see three options: 'View details', 'Preview', and 'Withdraw application'.

- Click on 'View details' to view the application information provided, including any uploaded documents.
- Click on 'Preview' to preview and print the application form (Figure 83).

Draft	Submitted	Notifications					
						Search	۹
Reference	e Number	Title	Status	Created On	Modified On	Submitter	
CTS-2022	2-01400	Test_sponsor	Submitted	21/08/2022 12:29 PM	21/08/2022 1:35 PM	TESTNEW	View details
CTS-2022	-01399		Approved	18/08/2022 10:39 AM	19/08/2022 6:27 PM		Preview Withdraw application

Figure 83

- On the 'Consent for Non-compliance Application Preview' view (Figure 84):
  - Click on the 'Print' button.
  - This will open a window within the current view to save or print a copy of the application **(Figure 85)**.



Figure 84

To save the application:

- In the 'Destination' section of the window, select 'Save as PDF' (Figure 85).
- Click 'Save' at the bottom of the window (Figure 85).
- This will give you the option to save the document to a desired folder on your computer.

13/12/2021, 11:44 Consent for Non-compliance Ap	slication Preview - Custom Portal	 Print		2 pages
regulatory and compnance		Destination	Save as PDF	*
Home (/) $>$ Consent for Non-compl (/pmr-consenttosupply-list/) $>$ Consent	for Non-compliance Application Preview	Pages	All	•
Consent for Non-compliance Applica	tion Preview			
Print		Layout	Portrait	•
Application Details Reference number: CIS-2021-01130 Provide a relevant and for your application. One more application to test investigator in	de .	More settings		~
Spanner: Are you setting consent for your device(s) to be: Select ane or more application type(s) from the lat below. Imported? Ho Experited? Ho				
Suppose 710 Are the device(s) currently: Included in the ARTG7 No Part of an Application for Inclusion? Vis				
What is the reason for not conforming to the Essential Principle(s)2: Is this a result of EU Places applying	IVD R implementation?			
What are the real or potential risks associated with the non-conformance if the non-co topplica?: tect	nforming device(s) were to be imported, exported or			
Non-compliant Essential Principles				
Essential Principle Detail how	the device(s) is non-compliant with this selected EP			
IP 5 - Medical devices not to be adversely affected by transport or storage test				
tps://compliance-lest.powerappsportals.com/pmi-consent/osupply-list/pmi-cts-preview?	Id+Idf00657-b258-ec11-a3ee-2818789824a3 1/2		Save	Cancel

Figure 85

To print the application:

- In the 'Destination' section of the window, select the appropriate printer (Figure 86).
- Click the 'Print' button at the bottom of the window (Figure 86).

	*		
172/2021, 10:02 Consent for Non-compliance Application Preview - Custom Portal	Print	1 shee	et of pap
Regulatory and Compliance			
Deept Mehta -	Destination	<del>a</del> .	
Home (/) > Consent for Non-compl (/pmr-consenttosupply-list/) > Consent for Non-compliance Application Preview	Pages	All	
Consent for Non-compliance Application Preview			
Print	Copies	1	
Application Details	Layout	Portrait	,
Reference number: CTS-2021-01130			
Provide a relevant name for your application: One more application to text investigator role	Colour	Colour	
Spensor: Johnson & Johnson Pzotte Pty LTD Are you seeking consent for your device(c) to be:			
Select one or more application type(s) from the list below. Imported? No			
Departed? Its: Supplied? No	More settings		
Are the device() currently: Included in the ARTGY No Part of an Application for Includent) Vis			
What is the reason for not conforming to the Essential Principle(g)h is this a result of EU IVD R implementation?	-		
Please explain:			
What are the real or potential risks associated with the non-conformance if the non-conforming device(c) were to be imported, exported or supplies?: Inst			
Non-compliant Essential Principles			
Essential Principle Detail how the device(s) is non-compliant with this selected EP			
EP 5 - Medical devices not to be adversely affected by transport or storage test			
		_	

Figure 86

# Withdrawing an application

- An application for consent can be withdrawn by the sponsor after it has been submitted or while it is under review by the TGA.
- Important notes:
  - Once an application is withdrawn, it cannot be reactivated.
  - Any application fees paid by the sponsor cannot be refunded.
  - If consent is required for the same devices at a later date, a new application will be required.
- To withdraw an application:
  - Go to the 'Submitted' tab.
  - On the application you wish to withdraw, click on the arrow down button on the right-hand side.
  - Select the 'Withdraw application' option (Figure 87).

Draft Submitt	ed Notifications					
				s	earch	٩
Reference Numbe	er	Status	Created On	Modified On	Submitter	
CTS-2022-01400	Test_sponsor	Submitted	21/08/2022 12:29 PM	21/08/2022 1:35 PM	TESTNEW	• View details
CTS-2022-01399		Approved	18/08/2022 10:39 AM	19/08/2022 6:27 PM		Preview

Figure 87

- A new window will open in the current view (Figure 88).
- Provide an explanation for the withdrawal of the application (mandatory field).
- Click on the 'Withdraw' button to withdraw the application.

Withdra	aw application
	Reference number
	CTS-2022-01400
	Reason for withdrawal *
	Withdraw

Figure 88

- A pop-up warning message will appear explaining that once an application is withdrawn, it cannot be reactivated.
- To continue with the withdrawal, press 'OK' to finalise.
- To cancel the withdrawal request, press 'Cancel'.
- A withdrawal notification will be sent to you confirming the withdrawal of the application.
- This notification will be available to view from the 'Notifications' tab.

# Notifications related to a consent application

All notifications regarding a submitted consent application can be viewed on the 'Notifications' tab of the dashboard **(Figure 89)**.

Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard
Please select a service below
New Application for Consent for Non-compliance
Draft Submitted Notifications

Figure 89

Notifications may include:

- Letters regarding the outcome of the application review (consent approved or not approved).
- Application withdrawal confirmation.
- Consent expiry or consent revocation notifications.
- Informal requests for more information related to a submitted application.
- Regulatory letters related to devices that are part of an approved consent application.

For guidance on how to view and respond to notifications related to a consent application, please see the guidance document on the TGA website titled "Guidance for viewing and responding to notifications on the Consent for Non-compliance Dashboard".

# **Help and Information**



For more information on how to submit your application, please contact <u>mdconsent@health.gov.au</u> or call us on 1800 141 144.

# **Version history**

Version	Description of change	Author	Effective date
V1.0	Original publication for new form in TBS	Medical Devices Surveillance Branch	December 2021
V1.1	Updated to include information on print function and status columns in submitted dashboard	Medical Devices Surveillance Branch	December 2021
V1.2	Updated to include information on withdrawn status	Medical Devices Surveillance Branch	January 2022
V2.0	Updated to reflect change in dashboard and additional features with Release 2.0	Medical Devices Surveillance Branch	September 2022
V2.1	Updated to remove reference to the amount of the fee associated with the application and provide a link to the current fees web page.	Medical Devices Surveillance Branch	July 2023
V3.0	Updated to include changes in dashboard and additional features with Release 3.0	Medical Devices Authorisation Branch Surveillance Branch	March 2025

# **Therapeutic Goods Administration**

PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 Australia Email: <u>info@tga.gov.au</u> Phone: 1800 020 653 Fax: 02 6203 1605 <u>https://www.tga.gov.au</u>

Reference/Publication #